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October 22, 2019

Mr. Michael Allison
Electric Superindendent
Fairhope Public Utilities
PO Box 429

Fairhope, AL 36533

RE: Fairhope — 2019 Substation Improvements
Fairhope, AL

Dear Mr. Allison:

Find enclosed one copy of the Certified Bid Tabulation for 2019 Substation
Improvements as bid on October 17, 2019.

We recommend that the bid be awarded to Aubrey Silvey, with a total bid price of
$4,950,000.

We will begin preparation of the contract documents between the City of Fairhope
and Aubrey Silvey, upon your approval.

We are also enclosing all original bid documents as received at the bid opening, for
your records.
Sincerely,
STEWART ENGINEERING, INC.
)
/

Lance Junkin
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